From: Phanes Barno

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Romaniello. Meq; Phanes Barno

Subject: [External] Fw: Message from "RNP5838793444F1" Third Quarter Corrected Report Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 1:37:57 PM

Attachments: 20250421133608176.pdf

The corrected signed copy of the 3rd quarter is attached. Please confirm received.
Thank you
Omegas of Spartanburg Inc

Phanes L. Barno lll
Treasurer
pbarnowater@hotmail.com
864-680-6054

From: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org <SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 1:36 PM

To: pbarnowater@hotmail.com <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>
Subject: Message from "RNP5838793444F1"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP5838793444F1" (IM C3000).

Scan Date: 04.21.2025 13:36:08 (-0400)
Queries to: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org

SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org


mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com

*~§, . |State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
} This form is designed ta collect the quartetly and annuat expenditure reporis required hy South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022+

19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that Is providing the contribution te the designation crganization 21 the end of year quarter and by June 36, 2025.

T Ccmlributlon Information )
“State Agency Providing the Contribution ™| = T Pyipose :
| 5452,000]X220 - Axd to Subdivisions - Treasurer |BU|Ed|ng Renovation |

" Organlzation Contact informatien

2 LRI Ofganization Information T :
Entity Name " " ]{Omegas of Spartanburg Int Name " Phanes L, Barne il

Address - PO Bex 1642 Position/Title “-JTreasurer
City/StatefZip - {Spartanburg,5 € 29304 Telephone " {864-680-6054
Website - Email - Ipbarnowater@haotmail.com
Tax IDF 7T 1384128657 Secondary Organlzation Contact information
Entity Type Nonprofit Organization Name 2" IBernard Wheeler
Position/Title “[President

Reporting Perlod "
JQuarter 3: January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Telephone - 1864-435-4038
Emall .. i -|rbernardwheelerii@gmait.com

Reporting Period

Accoun!mg of how the funds have been spent:

Bescrlpﬂon s : : diur
[M:ach additlonal detail for subgrantees and affiﬂa!ed nonproﬁts) : Budgel | Quarter 1 Quarter 2 arted “Total © ‘Balance

Wew Roof 5$40,000.00 50,00 $0.00 $33,800.60 $33,800,00 $6,200.60
New Flooring and bathreom remodel toilet countertop urinal plumbing 585,000.00 $0.00 50,00 $0.00 $85,000.00
Painting $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00{  $30,000.00
Fencing $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,840.00 $7,840.00 $7,160.00
Interior Lighting and Electrical Modenization $90,000.00 50.00 $0.00 50,00 $90,000.00
Exterior Dogrs and Insulation $67,500.00 $0.00 50,00 $6,400,00 $6,400.00 $61,100.60
Architect Planning and Project Management $35,000.00 50,00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
Erench Drain/Gutters/Sprinkler System $35,000.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00/ $35,000.00
Landscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems $54,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,250.00 $25,250,00 $29,250.80

T T T S grand Total|  $452,000000] R0 80,008 0 80,00] T 673,290,00f 050,00 -$73,200,00] $378,710.00

“"pxplanatton of any unspent funds {fo be provided anly If unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) ;

- Expenditure Certification
The Ojaﬁﬂat@n certlfles thatﬂfé’f‘?ﬁirh_ave been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpase.

Treasurer
Signature ' Fitla
Phanes L Barno il April 21,2025

Printed Name Date






3 . |State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
} This form is designed to collect the quartetiy and annuat expenditure reporis required hy South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022~

19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that Is providing the contribution to the designation crganization 21 the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2025.

T Ccmlributlon Information )
“State Agency Providing the Contribution ™| = TR Pygpose :
t $452,000[X220 - Aid 10 Subdivisions - Treasurer |Bu1!d|ng Renovation ]

" Organlzation Contact informatien

2 LRI Ofganization Information T :
Entity Mame - {0megas of Spartanbusg tne Name " Phanes L, Barne il

Address - PO Box 1642 Position/Title “-JTreasurer
City/State/Zip ' - '{Spartanburg,$ C 29304 Telephone " {864-680-6054
Website - Email - Ipbarnowater@haotmail.com
Tax DK 0771384128657 Secondary Organlzation Contact information
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
The Ojaﬁﬂat@n certlfles thatﬂfé’f‘?ﬁirh_ave heen expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Treasurer
Signature ' Title
Phanes L Barno il April 21,2025

Printed Name Date



From: Phanes Barno

To: Phanes Barno; Romaniello. Meq; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: [External] Phanes Barno shared "FY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report_Omegas of Spartanburg - Uplift Center
Renovations" with you

Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 9:42:39 AM

Attachments: Attachedlmage

Attachedlmage
Attachedlmage
Attachedlmage

&

Phanes Barno invited you to access a file

Correction to Quarterly Report.
Quarter added
Grand total corrected
Quarterly Report still needs to be printed out to be signed then scanned to email with
signature then emailed to STO

FY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report_Omegas of Spartanburg - Uplift Center Ren
ovations

This link will work for anyone.

B® Microsoft Privacy Statement


mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://1drv.ms/x/c/b50451e8e898fa8e/EQWut5R38JhHuquUYCSVuVUBtjPJ1GT-CqA9NzJOeJvdhw?e=4*3aNb0Ad4&sharingv2=true&fromShare=true&at=9__;JQ!!GpFojh-4Mw!KFib9479h1xSU1LgSl7EV1fhqrLXO2vi8kX8yUId3OAoH1v66vg7P67FBo1IVTXLy1egIjK_obd-bqohWVf-DZ-O3D8wr-oz5y1hvVdGLw$
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From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Phanes Barno; Bernard Wheeler; Rochell Dean

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] Fw: Message from "RNP5838793444F1" Quarterly Report of Expenditures 3rd Quarter State Grant
Omegas of Spartanburg Inc

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 3:07:42 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Phanes,

There are a few updated needed to your form. The Reporting Period was left blank, and the
total budget does not match the award. It looks like the Landscaping line has am extra $35,000
init.

Please update and resubmit.

@ty - State Agency Providing the Contribution - |
5452 ,000| K220 - Ald to Subdivisions - Treasurer

" Organization Informiation LT

Entitv Mame .

& |Omegas of Spartanburg Ihe
Address: .- | PO Box 1642
City/State/Zip: - - |Spartanburg,5 C 29304
Website- ..
Tax iD#: 00 [38-4128657
Entity Type 7 {Nonprofit Organization {Nacs
Cein R T Reporting Period o Teler
Reporting Period . - [Emai

et Avdounting of how the

L ) Deserlplion b
© iU (Artach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated sonprofitsy -

Mow Roof

new Flooring and bathroom remode] toilet countertop urinal plumbing SB5,000.00
Painting $30,000.00
Fercine $15,003.00
Interior Lighting and Electrical Modenization $90,000.00
Exterior Doors and insulation 567,500.00
Architect Planning and Project Management $35,000.00
French Drain/Guiters/Sprinkler System 5145,000.00
Langscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems ﬁ' 589,500.00
T e - Grand Total | $487,000,000

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201


mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com
mailto:rochelldean@gmail.com
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

Contribution Inf

State Agency Providiog the Contribution

5452,000 kzzo Al to Subd visions - Treasurer

[Buiiding Renovation

Qrganization Information

Fotity Name: Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Address 0 Box 1642
City/State/Zip; - |Spartanburg 5 C 23304
Website
Tex D8 384128657
Entity Tyve Nongrofis Organization
Reporting Period
‘Accounting of how the fund
Description; g

(rtach additional detalt for subjrantses and afflisted ronprofits} Budget q
[New Roof $£0,000.00)
New Flooring and bathoom remode toilet countertop urinal plumbing $85,000.00
Painting $30,000.00
Fencing $15,006.00
Interior Lighting and Flectrical Modenization $90,000.00
Exterior Doors and insulation $67,50000
Acchitect Planning and Project Managemert $35,000.00
[French Drain/Gutters/Sprinkler Systern 535,000.00
[Cendscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems 589,500.00|

Grand Total|

$487,000.00





803-734-2658 | STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

From: Phanes Barno <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 12:39 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Phanes Barno
<pbarnowater@hotmail.com>; Bernard Wheeler <rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com>; Rochell Dean
<rochelldean@gmail.com>; Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Fw: Message from "RNP5838793444F1" Quarterly Report of Expenditures 3rd
Quarter State Grant Omegas of Spartanburg Inc

Attached please find the quarterly expenditure report for Omegas of Spartanburg Inc . The

3 quarter.

Thank you

Phanes L. Barno lll
pbarnowater@hotmail.com
864-680-6054

From: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org <SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 12:34 PM

To: pbarnowater@hotmail.com <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>
Subject: Message from "RNP5838793444F1"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP5838793444F1" (IM C3000).

Scan Date: 04.14.2025 12:34:43 (-0400)
Queries to: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org

SCPL_Copier@infodepot.or


mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org
mailto:SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org
mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org
mailto:SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org

From: Phanes Barno

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Phanes Barno; Bernard Wheeler; Rochell Dean; Romaniello, Meg

Subject: [External] Fw: Message from "RNP5838793444F1" Quarterly Report of Expenditures 3rd Quarter State Grant
Omegas of Spartanburg Inc

Date: Monday, April 14, 2025 12:39:00 PM

Attachments: 20250414123443797.pdf

Attached please find the quarterly expenditure report for Omegas of Spartanburg Inc . The

3 quarter.

Thank you

Phanes L. Barno |l
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

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

This farm is designed to collact the quarterly and annual expenditure raparts required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-
19, This form must be submitted ta the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2025.

Contnbutmn lnformatlon

Amuunt

 State Agency Provldlng the Contribution " e : 5 PUFIOSE -
5452 000|X220 Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer |Bmtd|ng Renovatlon
EEa Qrganization Information’ 777 00 S
Entity Name: Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Narme: 7777777 |Phanes L Barno [H
Address ¢ - |PD Box 1642 Pasition/Title - | Treasurer
City/State/Zip Spartanburg,s C 29304 Talephone . |864-680-6054
Website Eriajl oo v [ pbarnowater@hotmail.com
Tax 1D# - 38-4128657 Secondary Organization Contact Information
Entity Type : - iNonprofit Organization Namie: ' | Bernard Wheeler
Pasition/Title - |President

S i Reporting Period v o0 Telephone - |864-415-4038
Reporting Pericd Email: rbarnardwheelerii@gmaii.com

- Atcolinting of how the funds have been spe

: Description: : :
{Attach addﬂmnal detail for subgrantees antf affiliated rnonprofitsy.- - i Budget Quarter 2 Quarter 3 : Balance:
New Roof $48,000.00 50,00 $0.00 $23,800.00 $33,800.00 $6,200.00
New Floaring and bathroom remode] toilet countertop urinal plumbing $85,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,000.00
Painting $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00
Fencing $15,000.00 50.00 $0.00 57,840.00 $7,840.00 57,160.00
Interior Lighting and Electrical Modenization 590,600.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $90,060.00
Exterior Doors and insulation $67,500.00 50.00 50.00 56,400.00 56,400,080 $61,300.00
Architect Planning and Project Management $35,000.00 $0.00 50,00 $0.00 $35,000.00
french Drain/Gutters/Sprinkler System $35,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
Landscapmngree Cuttmg," 2 Heating and cocllng Svstems 589,500,080 50.00 $0.00 $25,250.00 $25,250.00 $64,250.00
- Grand Total | $487,000.00/::: 00 0,00 - $0.00|::-$73,280.00): ; 1 $73,200.00] - $413,710.00
_ Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

: . Expenditure Certification
rga »,;anon certlhes thmg‘fywe been expended in acccrdance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Treasure?

Title 1_,"‘ ‘1{;3‘5.‘

Printed Nﬁme Date







State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

5
~’f.| This farm is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in aceordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-

19. This form must be submitted ta the state agency that is providing the contribution to the dasignation organization at the end of year quarter and by lune 30, 2025

Contribution Information

- State Agency Providing the Contribution .- i Purpose

$452,000]| X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer [Buitding Renovatian

- OrganiZation Infdrrriaiihh--_ R R 2 Organization Contact information

Entity Name .. |Omegas of $partanburg Inc Name:: 77707 | Phanes L Barng [H
Addrass: PO Box 1642 Pasition/Title i |Tressurer
City/State/Zip Spartanburg,5 C 29304 Telephone’ i [864-680-6054
Wehsite. . : : Enigil 00 | pharnowater@hotmail.com
Tax 1D#- - §38-4128657 Secondary Qrganization Contact Information
Entity Type :- - - iNonprofit Organization Name: 1= Bernard Wheeler
Pasition/Title :: | President

= Reporting Perigd 5 i i Telephene. i [864-415-4038

Reporting Period. Email: < | rbernardwheelerii@gmath.com

B Accountlng of how the funds have been spel

Destrlptlon

[Auach addttlonal detail for subgrantaes and aff Ixatecf nunproflts) Budpet: - S Quarter 3:: : Total Balance

New Roof $40,000.00 $0.00 $33,800.00 $33,800.00 56,200,00
New Floaring and bathroom remodel toilet countertop urinal plumbing $85,000.00 30.00 $0.00 $85,000.00
Painting $30,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $30,000.00
Fencing $15,000.00 $0.00 $7,840.00 $7.,840.00 57,160.00
Interior Lighting and Elactrical Modenization $90,000.00 50,00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Exterior Doors and insulation $57,500.00 50.00 56,400.00 56,400,060 $61,100.00
Architect Planning and Project Management 535,000,00 50,00 $0.00 $35,000.00
French Drain/Guiters/Sprinkler System $35,000.00 $0.00 50.00 $35,000.00
Landscapmgﬁree Cuttmg," 2 Heatmg and coclmg Svstems 589,500.00 $0.00 $25,250.00 $25,250.00 $64,250.06

- i i fr i Linen Grand Total |- $487,000.00] 5 $0,00| - $73,290.00 28000101 $73,290.00 413,710.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funids remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

; : Expenditure Certification
] ;atmn Certlfles thgﬂﬁ"’f"ﬁ!‘fywe been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

I\-j Naddn %/&\M l Praswi €7
Slgnatu’?!’\cﬁﬂes' / i@c,rﬂ O‘:\_Tl__ Title Lih-‘-!/,}.s“

Printed Name Date




From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Phanes Barno

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY25 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Thursday, April 3, 2025 3:13:26 PM

Attachments: EY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report Omeaas of Spartanburg - Uplift Center Renovations.xIsx

Hi Phanes,

Please see attached.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 2:36 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY25 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Meg can you forward a blank quarterly update form for 3rd guarter reporting form for Omegas
of Spartanburg Inc

Thank you

Phanes L. Barno lll

Treasurer

pbarnowater@hotmail.com

864-680-6054

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 4:59 PM

To: Phanes <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>; rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com
<rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY25 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Hello,

Currently my reports show that your organization has funds left unspent from the FY25
Appropriated Earmarks. This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.
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Instructions

		SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER

		CONTRIBUTION EXPENDITURE REPORT



		INSTRUCTIONS



				Below are details about the various sections of the contribution expenditure report that is due quarterly as well as some answers to frequently asked questions.



				·         Contribution Information

						o   This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.

						o   The State Agency Providing the Contribution should match what is listed in Proviso 118.20.

				·         Organization Information

						o   This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.

				·         Organization Contact Information and Secondary Organization Contact Information

						o   This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted unless the contacts need to be updated.

								§  If updates are needed, please provide the new contact information in this section.

				·         Reporting Period

						o   This represents the period that the expenses occurred.

						o   Please select an option from the drop-down menu.

				·         Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

						o   Description

								§  This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted unless you are able to provide additional details than what was originally submitted. If detailed information is available, it is preferred.





						o   Budget

								§  This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.

								§  Over time, organizations have had to move funds between budget lines due to a change in need for certain areas. This is allowable as long as the total budget matches what was awarded.



						o   Expenditures

								§  The total amount for each budget line that was spent during the quarter.

								§  If no expenses occurred for a specific budget line during a quarter, please put a zero.

										·         Blank columns will lead us to believe that your organization still needs to input data.

				·         Explanation of any unspent funds

						o    This section will only need to be completed on the Q4 report each fiscal year until the funds are fully spent.

				·         Expenditure Certifications

						o   The person who signs this section should be the individual that the organization chooses as the certifier that the information provided is accurate.





				Completed forms should be emailed directly to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.





				At the end of each fiscal year, after Q4 reports are received, organizations that have funds remaining to be spent will receive an updated template for them to use for the next fiscal year. This updated report will include the balance of what was spent in the previous fiscal year to assist organizations with tracking the remining balance of their funds.











mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

Quarterly Reporting

				State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2025.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

		$452,000		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer				Building Renovation

		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		Omegas of Spartanburg Inc						Name		Phanes L. Barno III

		Address		PO Box 1642						Position/Title		Treasurer

		City/State/Zip		Spartanburg,S C 29304						Telephone		864-680-6054

		Website								Email		pbarnowater@hotmail.com

		Tax ID#		38-4128657						Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Nonprofit Organization						Name		Bernard Wheeler

										Position/Title		President

		Reporting Period								Telephone		864-415-4038

		Reporting Period								Email		rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures										Balance

		 (Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits)								Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		New Roof						$40,000.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$40,000.00

		New Flooring and bathroom remodel toilet countertop urinal plumbing						$85,000.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$85,000.00

		Painting						$30,000.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$30,000.00

		Fencing						$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$15,000.00

		Interior Lighting and Electrical Modenization						$90,000.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$90,000.00

		Exterior Doors and Insulation						$67,500.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$67,500.00

		Architect Planning and Project Management 						$35,000.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$35,000.00

		French Drain/Gutters/Sprinkler System						$35,000.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$35,000.00

		Landscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems						$89,500.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$89,500.00

		Grand Total						$487,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$487,000.00

		Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year):







		Expenditure Certification

		The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.



		Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date





Key

						A010 - The Senate

						A050 - House of Representatives

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025				A150 - Legislative Council

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025				A170 - Legislative Services Agency

						A200 - Legislative Audit Council

		County				A850 - Education Oversight Committee

		Municipality				B040 - Judicial Department

		Nonprofit Organization				C050 - Administrative Law Court

		Other				D050 - Governor's Office

		Private Entity				D100 - State Law Enforcement Division

		School District				D200  - Governor's Mansion and Grounds

		Special Purpose District				D250 - Office of the Inspector General

		State Agency				D300 - Office of Resilience

						D500 - Department of Administration

						E080 - Secretary of State

						E120 - Comptroller General

						E160 - State Treasurer

						E190 - Retirement Systems Investment Commission

						E200 - Attorney General

						E210 - Prosecution Coordination Commission

						E230 - Commission on Indigent Defense

						E240 - Adjutant General

						E260 - Department of Veterans' Affairs

						E280 - Election Commission

						E500 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office

						E550 - State Fiscal Accountability Authority

						F270 - SFAA - State Auditor's Office

						F500 - Public Employee Benefit Authority

						H030 - Commission on Higher Education

						H060 - Higher Education Tuition and Grants

						H090 - The Citadel

						H120 - Clemson University

						H150 - University of Charleston

						H170 - Coastal Carolina University

						H180 - Francis Marion University

						H210 - Lander University

						H240 - SC State University

						H270 - University of South Carolina

						H290 - University of South Carolina - Aiken

						H340 - University of South Carolina - Upstate

						H360 - University of South Carolina - Beaufort

						H370 - University of South Carolina - Lancaster

						H380 - University of South Carolina - Salkehatchie

						H390 - University of South Carolina - Sumter

						H400 - University of South Carolina - Union

						H470 - Winthrop University

						H510 - Medical University of South Carolina

						H530 - Area Health Education Consortium

						H590 - State Board for Technical Education

						H610 - Public Charter School District

						H620 - Office of First Steps

						H630 - Department of Education

						H640 - Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities

						H650 - Governor's School for Science and Mathematics

						H660 - Lottery Expenditure Account

						H670 - Educationial Television Commission

						H710 - Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School

						H730 - Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

						H750 - School for the Deaf and Blind

						H790 - Department of Archives and History

						H870 - State Library

						H910 - Arts Commission

						H950 - State Museum Commission

						H960 - Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum Commission

						J020 - Department of Health and Human Services

						J040 - Department of Health and Environmental Control

						J120 - Department of Mental Health

						J160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

						J200 - Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

						K050 - Department of Public Safety

						L040 - Department of Social Services

						L060 - Department of Aging

						L080 - Department of Children's Advocacy

						L120 - John de la Howe School

						L240 - Commission for the Blind

						L320 - Housing Finance and Development Authority

						L360 - Human Affairs Commission

						L460 - Commission on Minority Affairs

						N040 - Department of Corrections

						N080 - Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services

						N120 - Department of Juvenile Justice

						N200 - Law Enforcement Training Council

						P120 - Forestry Commission

						P160 - Department of Agriculture

						P200 - Clemson University - PSA

						P210 - SC State Univeristy - PSA

						P240 - Department of Natural Resources

						P260 - Sea Grant Consortium

						P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

						P320 - Department of Commerce

						P340 - Jobs - Economic Development Authority

						P360 - Patriots Point Development Authority

						P400 - Conservation Bank

						P450 - Rural Infrastructure Authority

						R040 - Public Service Commission

						R060 - Office of Regulatory Staff

						R080 - Worker's Compensation Commission

						R120 - State Accident Fund

						R140 - Patients' Compensation Fund

						R200 - Department of Insurance

						R230 - State Board of Financial Institutions

						R280 - Department of Consumer Affairs

						R360 - Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation

						R400 - Department of Motor Vehicles

						R440 - Department of Revenue

						R520 - State Ethics Commission

						R600 - Department of Employment and Workforce

						S600 - Procurement Review Panel

						U120 - Department of Transportation

						U200 - County Transportation Fund

						U300 - Aeronautics Division

						X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

						X440 - Aid to Subdivisions - Department of Revenue

						Y140 - State Ports Authority





image1.png








Please update and submit the quarterly report to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov)

by the 15t of the month following the end of each quarter.
Q3 (ending 3/31/25) update due date: 4/15/25

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

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

e  Contribution Information
o This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.
o The State Agency Providing the Contribution should match what is listed in Proviso 118.20.
e  Organization Information
0 This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.
e  Organization Contact Information and Secondary Organization Contact Information
o This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted unless the contacts need to be updated.
= If updates are needed, please provide the new contact information in this section.
e Reporting Period
o This represents the period that the expenses occurred.
0 Please select an option from the drop-down menu.
e Accounting of how the funds have been spent:
o Description
= This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted unless you are
able to provide additional details than what was originally submitted. If detailed information is available, it is preferred.

0 Budget
= This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.
= Over time, organizations have had to move funds between budget lines due to a change in need for certain areas. This is
allowable as long as the total budget matches what was awarded.
o Expenditures
= The total amount for each budget line that was spent during the quarter.
= If no expenses occurred for a specific budget line during a quarter, please put a zero.
e  Blank columns will lead us to believe that your organization still needs to input data.
e  Explanation of any unspent funds
o This section will only need to be completed on the Q4 report each fiscal year until the funds are fully spent.
e  Expenditure Certifications
o The person who signs this section should be the individual that the organization chooses as the certifier that the information provided is accurate.

Completed forms should be emailed directly to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

At the end of each fiscal year, after Q4 reports are received, organizations that have funds remaining to be spent will receive an updated
template for them to use for the next fiscal year. This updated report will include the balance of what was spent in the previous fiscal year to
assist organizations with tracking the remining balance of their funds.
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_|State of South Carolina Contribution Expendit

Amount

State Agency Providing the Contribution

ure Report

Purpose

| | This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order
2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2025.

$452,000(X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Building Renovation

Organization Information

Entity Name Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Address PO Box 1642
City/State/Zip Spartanburg,S C 29304
Website

Tax ID# 38-4128657

Entity Type Nonprofit Organization

Reporting Period
Reporting Period

Organization Contact Information

Name Phanes L. Barno lll
Position/Title |Treasurer

Telephone 864-680-6054

Email pbarnowater@hotmail.com

Secondary Organization Contact Information

Name Bernard Wheeler
Position/Title |President

Telephone 864-415-4038

Email rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com

Accounting of how the

funds have been spent:

Description Expenditures
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

New Roof $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00
New Flooring and bathroom remodel toilet countertop urinal plumbing $85,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,000.00
Painting $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00
Fencing $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Interior Lighting and Electrical Modenization $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Exterior Doors and Insulation $67,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,500.00
Architect Planning and Project Management $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
French Drain/Gutters/Sprinkler System $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
Landscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems $89,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $89,500.00

Grand Total| $487,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00( $487,000.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Signature

Title

Printed Name

Date




From: Phanes Barno

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] Re: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY25 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Thursday, April 3, 2025 2:36:33 PM

Meg can you forward a blank quarterly update form for 3rd guarter reporting form for Omegas
of Spartanburg Inc

Thank you

Phanes L. Barno |ll

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

by the 15 of the month following the end of each quarter.
Q3 (ending 3/31/25) update due date: 4/15/25

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager ||
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

To: Phanes; rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY25 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 4:59:06 PM

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

To: Phanes Barno; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Bernard Wheeler

Subject: RE: [External] December 2024 2nd Quarter Corrected Report Received
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:51:09 AM

Everything looks great. Thank you!

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Phanes Barno <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 9:48 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Phanes Barno <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>; Bernard Wheeler <rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com>
Subject: [External] December 2024 2nd Quarter Corrected Report Received

Meg Please verify corrected ond report received.
Thank You

Phanes Barno
Treasurer
Omegas of Spartanburg Inc


mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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From: Phanes Barno

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Phanes Barno; Bernard Wheeler

Subject: [External] December 2024 2nd Quarter Corrected Report Received
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2025 9:48:12 AM

Meg Please verify corrected 2nd report received.
Thank You

Phanes Barno
Treasurer
Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
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From: Phanes Barno

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Phanes Barno
Subject: [External] Fw: Message from "MPC4503"

Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 5:47:48 PM
Attachments: 20250114172859583.pdf

Corrected Quarterly Report 2" Quarter 2024

From: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org <SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 5:28 PM

To: pbarnowater@hotmail.com <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>
Subject: Message from "MPC4503"

This E-mail was sent from "MPC4503" (MP C4503).

Scan Date: 01.14.2025 17:28:59 (-0500)
Queries to: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org

Scan From Copier
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State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-|

19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2025.

State Agency Providing the Contribution

Contribution Information

Purpose

$452,000|X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

IBuiIding Renovation

Organization Information

Entity Name Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Address PO Box 1642
City/State/2ip Spartanburg 5.C. 29304
Website
Tax ID#
Entity Type

38-4128657
Nonprofit Organization

Reporting Period
Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024

Reporting Period

Accounting of how the

Organization Contact Information

Name Phanes L. Barno Il

Position/Title. {Treasurer

Telephone 864-680-6054

Emal} barnowater@hotmail.com

Secondary Organization Contact Information
Bernard Wheeler

Name =

Position/Title | President
Telephone - |864-415-4038
Email rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com.

funds have been spent:

: Description L : . : ndity : -
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits Budget Quarter 1 Quarter2 | Quarter3 | Quarterd Total Balance

New Roof $40,000.00 $0.00 $0,00 $40,000.00
New Flooring and bathroom remodeling countertop urinal plumbing $85,000.00 $0.00 $85,000.00
Painting $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00
Fencing $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,00
Interior Lighting and Electrical Modernization $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Exterior Doors and Insulation $67,500.00 $0.00 $67,500.00
Arcitect Planning and Project Management $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
French Drain/Dutters/Sprinkler System $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
Tree Cutting/2 Heating and Cooling Systems $54,500.00 $0.00 $54,500.00

: Grand Total]  $452,000,00 $0.00 $0.00 40,00 50.00 $0,00{ $452,000,00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification

The Qrgantzytion certifie At thefusds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.
( el
\/M o Treasurer CJ . v*‘f’»z\ D ‘%‘"E

Signature Title f e e -

Phanes L. Barno Il A ammyih202, P Rnuae v ju, Avd s

Printed Name Date

Part10of 4







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

$452,000¥X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

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

Reporting Perlod |Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024

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

Description o : : : ndity - =
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
: Grand Total| $452,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 - 50,00 $0.00 $0.00f  $452,000.00
Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification

The Qrgantzysion certifie 3t the-fands have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.
( W/ <
\/M&/ - Treasurer ’ DU«}E
: : Cser [ u{*ﬂJ N
Signature Title 3/ -
Phanes L. Barno i} ) sanuaryii2024, < f(f\uc:.«7 J ‘4)- () vd 9
Printed Name Date

Part 1 of 4




From: Phanes Barno

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Phanes Barno; Q Bernard Wheeler
Subject: [External] Fwd: Message from "MPC4503"
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 5:38:21 PM
Attachments: 20250114172859583.pdf

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org
Date: January 14, 2025 at 5:25:46 PM EST
To: pbarnowater@hotmail.com

Subject: Message from ""MPC4503"

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

Subject: [External] Phanes Barno shared "FY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report_template - Copy - Copy" with you
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 4:33:29 PM

Attachments: Attachedlmaae

Attachedlmage
Attachedlmage
Attachedlmage

£

Phanes Barno invited you to access a file

Need to Print and sign

FY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report_template - Copy - Copy

This link will work for anyone.

a" Microsoft Privacy Statement


mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://1drv.ms/x/c/b50451e8e898fa8e/EccfC18EzApHlxi1nFb-7lABe85E47Icxxv5HBnPpTXclw?e=4*3aeNmoGt&sharingv2=true&fromShare=true&at=9__;JQ!!GpFojh-4Mw!MIbO8pC0b-xqaqOUWZHmHzVfQ-bCX9xgizSfv4MoSOmOvy44QboZXoGhKoVPcIMJIgYMwOIEKX3k3jfSkibl9t6n9ZxS7ukjSH25TAhhRw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://1drv.ms/x/c/b50451e8e898fa8e/EccfC18EzApHlxi1nFb-7lABe85E47Icxxv5HBnPpTXclw?e=4*3aeNmoGt&sharingv2=true&fromShare=true&at=9__;JQ!!GpFojh-4Mw!MIbO8pC0b-xqaqOUWZHmHzVfQ-bCX9xgizSfv4MoSOmOvy44QboZXoGhKoVPcIMJIgYMwOIEKX3k3jfSkibl9t6n9ZxS7ukjSH25TAhhRw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://1drv.ms/x/c/b50451e8e898fa8e/EccfC18EzApHlxi1nFb-7lABe85E47Icxxv5HBnPpTXclw?e=4*3aeNmoGt&sharingv2=true&fromShare=true&at=9__;JQ!!GpFojh-4Mw!MIbO8pC0b-xqaqOUWZHmHzVfQ-bCX9xgizSfv4MoSOmOvy44QboZXoGhKoVPcIMJIgYMwOIEKX3k3jfSkibl9t6n9ZxS7ukjSH25TAhhRw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://1drv.ms/x/c/b50451e8e898fa8e/EccfC18EzApHlxi1nFb-7lABe85E47Icxxv5HBnPpTXclw?e=4*3aeNmoGt&sharingv2=true&fromShare=true&at=9__;JQ!!GpFojh-4Mw!MIbO8pC0b-xqaqOUWZHmHzVfQ-bCX9xgizSfv4MoSOmOvy44QboZXoGhKoVPcIMJIgYMwOIEKX3k3jfSkibl9t6n9ZxS7ukjSH25TAhhRw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://aka.ms/privacy__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!MIbO8pC0b-xqaqOUWZHmHzVfQ-bCX9xgizSfv4MoSOmOvy44QboZXoGhKoVPcIMJIgYMwOIEKX3k3jfSkibl9t6n9ZxS7ukjSH3GWRRILQ$
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From: TO - Appropri ntribution

To: Phanes Barno

Ce: Bernard Wheeler; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] Quarterly Report-2nd Quarter Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 3:13:03 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Phanes,

| did a quick review and noticed a few areas that need to be updated.

In the “Contribution Information” section, the Amount and Purpose should match what was listed on your disbursement request.
In the “Accounting” section, the Description and Budget sections should also match what was listed on your disbursement
request.

The Signature section was also blank.

Please update these areas then it should be ready to sign and resubmit.

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

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 4:27 PM

To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Bernard Wheeler <rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com>; Phanes Barno <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>
Subject: [External] Quarterly Report-2nd Quarter Omegas of Spartanburg Inc


mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
[X220 - Aid to subdivisions - Treasurer

Organization Information Organization Contact Information

Entity Name___|Omegas of Spartanburg Inc| Name Phanes L Barno i1
Address PO Box 1642 Position/Titl | Treasurer
City/State/zip _|spartanburg SC 26304 [Telephone _[864-680-605¢
Website Email pbarmovister @hotmail.com
Tox D4 ss-s125657
Entity Type. Nonprofit Organization Name Bernard Wheeler
Position/Title | President
Reporting Period [Telephone _|s64-415-4038
Reporting Period | Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 31,2024 Email rbernardwheeleri @gmail com
Description Expenditures
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiiated nonprofits) Budget | Quarter1 | Ouarter? | Quarter3 | Ouartera | Total Balance
5000 5000 5000)
5000 5000
5000 5000
5000 5000
5000 5000
5000 5000
5000 5000
5000 5000
5000 5000
‘Grand Total 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.00]
Explanation of any u (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year

Expenditure Certification

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Proy

' the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Treasurer
Signature Title
Phanes L Barno i1l January 11,2024

Printed Name Date




Please find the second quarter report for Omegas of Spartanburg Inc .
There were Zero expenditures.

Thank you

Phanes L. Barno llI
Treasurer

pbarnowater@hotmail.com


mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com

From: Phanes Barno

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Bernard Wheeler; Phanes Barno

Subject: [External] Quarterly Report-2nd Quarter Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Date: Saturday, January 11, 2025 4:29:20 PM

Attachments: EY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report template (1).xIsx

Please find the second quarter report for Omegas of Spartanburg Inc .
There were Zero expenditures.

Thank you
Phanes L. Barno Il

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

		City/State/Zip		Spartanburg S.C. 29304						Telephone		864-680-6054

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

		Reporting Period		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024						Email		rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com.

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures										Balance

		 (Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits)								Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

												$0.00						$0.00		$0.00

																		$0.00		$0.00

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

		Grand Total						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

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

		Phanes L. Barno III						January 11,2024

		Printed Name						Date
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Key

						A010 - The Senate

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024				A050 - House of Representatives

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
e Organization Information
o This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.
e Organization Contact Information and Secondary Organization Contact Information
o This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted unless the contacts need to be updated.
= If updates are needed, please provide the new contact information in this section.
e  Reporting Period
o This represents the period that the expenses occurred.
o Please select an option from the drop-down menu.
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
e Explanation of any unspent funds
o0 This section will only need to be completed on the Q4 report each fiscal year until the funds are fully spent.
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

Entity Name Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Name Phanes L. Barno Il
Address PO Box 1642 Position/Title |Treasurer
City/State/Zip Spartanburg S.C. 29304 Telephone 864-680-6054
Website Email pbarnowater@hotmail.com
Entity Type Nonprofit Organization Name Bernard Wheeler
Position/Title |President
Reporting Period Telephone 864-415-4038
Reporting Period |Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024 Email rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com.
Description Expenditures
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
Grand Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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
Phanes L. Barno llI January 11,2024
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
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2025 6:10:53 PM

Happy New Year!

This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon. Since this is the first report you will
be submitting, please see below for some helpful notes.

Please update and submit the quarterly expenditure report to

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15t of the month following the end of each

quarter.
Q2 (ending 12/31/24) update due date: 1/15/25

Helpful Notes:
e Contribution Information, Organization Information, Organization Contact Information,
and Secondary Organization Contact Information

o The information in these cells should match what was listed in your approved
Disbursement Request form.

o The contact information should be updated if changes have been made since
the Disbursement Request form was submitted.

e Reporting Period

o Even though this is your first quarterly report due, this is technically the
Quarter 2 report.

e Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

o Description and Budget should match what was provided in your approved
Disbursement Request form unless addition detail is needing/able to be
provided.

o Some organization knowing that they will receive the funds within the fiscal
year start spending the funds July 1. If that occurred, you would put the
expenses that occurred during the July 1 to September 30 time frame in the
Quarter 1 column, and the expenses that occurred October 1 to December 31
in Quarter 2 column.

o If no expenses have occurred since July 1, please put zeros in both Quarter 1
and Quarter 2 columns.

o If funds are provided to subgrantees and/or affiliated non-profits, a description
of how they are sending the funds is required per the proviso.

e Explanation of any unspent funds
o Only needs to be completed on the Q4 report at the end of each fiscal year.

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

To: Phanes; rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com; omegasofspartanburg@gmail.com

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report Information
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 2:40:04 PM

Attachments: Appropriated Grants Letter - Omeqgas of Spartanburg - Uplift Center Renovations.pdf

Quarterly Expenditure Report Instructions.pdf
EY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report template.xIsx

Hello,

Please see attached for your payment confirmation letter.

| have also included your quarterly expenditure report spreadsheet that you will use as well as
instructions.

Below is the schedule of when quarterly reports are due. Your first quarterly report will be due
January 15, 2025.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

Since funds are just being received, your organization may not have any expenditures to report. If
that is the case, you will put zeros in the expenditure section with the quarters that had no
expenses.

Please note that we must have separate quarterly expenditure reports per appropriation.

If you have any questions or issues with the spreadsheet, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,
Meg

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
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THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR.

December 18, 2024

Phanes L. Barno III and Bernard Wheeler

Omegas of Spartanburg
312 N. Dean Street
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306

Dear Phanes L. Barno III and Bernard Wheeler:

State Treasurer

Thank you for submitting the required documentation outlined in Budget Proviso 117.21 to receive funds
from the Appropriations Act. An ACH payment has been processed for $452,000 representing your
organization’s appropriated contributions. In accordance with Budget Proviso 117.21, you will now need to
submit quarterly updates on funds spent. A schedule has been provided below for your reference. Your first
quarterly report will be due January 15, 2025.

Quarterly Update Schedule

Time Frame

7/1-9/30

10/1-12/31

1/1-3/31

4/1-6/30

Due Date

10/15

1/15

4/15

7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

The template for the quarterly reports is attached. If your organization has multiple appropriated
contributions, each contribution will need a quarterly report. All completed reports should be submitted via
email to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

Should you have any questions, please email me at the address above or call me at (803)734-2658.

Sincerely,

pr

Meg Romaniello
Accounting/Fiscal Manager II

Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201

(803) 734-2101 Fax (803) 734-2690

wWww.treasurer.sc .20V
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SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
CONTRIBUTION EXPENDITURE REPORT

INSTRUCTIONS

Below are details about the various sections of the contribution expenditure report that is due quarterly as well
as some answers to frequently asked questions.

e Contribution Information
o This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization
submitted.
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
submitted unless the contacts need to be updated.
= |If updates are needed, please provide the new contact information in this section.
e Reporting Period
o This represents the period that the expenses occurred.
o Please select an option from the drop-down menu.
e Accounting of how the funds have been spent:
o Description
= This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your
organization submitted unless you are able to provide additional details than what was
originally submitted. If detailed information is available, it is preferred.
o Budget
= This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your
organization submitted.
= QOver time, organizations have had to move funds between budget lines due to a
change in need for certain areas. This is allowable as long as the total budget matches
what was awarded.
o Expenditures
= The total amount for each budget line that was spent during the quarter.
= |f no expenses occurred for a specific budget line during a quarter, please put a zero.
¢ Blank columns will lead us to believe that your organization still needs to
input data.
e Explanation of any unspent funds
o This section will only need to be completed on the Q4 report each fiscal year until the
funds are fully spent.
e Expenditure Certifications
o The person who signs this section should be the individual that the organization chooses as the
certifier that the information provided is accurate.

Completed forms should be emailed directly to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

At the end of each fiscal year, after Q4 reports are received, organizations that have funds remaining to be
spent will receive an updated template for them to use for the next fiscal year. This updated report will
include the balance of what was spent in the previous fiscal year to assist organizations with tracking the
remining balance of their funds.
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

		Entity Name								Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID#								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type								Name

										Position/Title

		Reporting Period								Telephone

		Reporting Period								Email

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

Phanes L. Barno 111 and Bernard Wheeler

Omegas of Spartanburg
312 N. Dean Street
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306

Dear Phanes L. Barno Il and Bernard Wheeler:

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
Accounting/Fiscal Manager Il

Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201

(803) 734-2101 Fax (803) 734-2690

www.treasuret. SC.gov
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
0 The State Agency Providing the Contribution should match what is listed in Proviso 118.20.
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
0 This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization
submitted unless the contacts need to be updated.
= |If updates are needed, please provide the new contact information in this section.
e Reporting Period
0 This represents the period that the expenses occurred.
0 Please select an option from the drop-down menu.
e Accounting of how the funds have been spent:
0 Description
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
0 Expenditures
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
0 The person who signs this section should be the individual that the organization chooses as the
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
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_|State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
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

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Entity Type Name
Position/Title
Reporting Period Telephone
Reporting Period Email

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
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From: Phanes

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Re: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 9:30:24 AM

Meg just wondering where are we with received funds. Our monthly meeting is scheduled for
the first Thursday in December.

Thank you

Phanes Barno

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2024, at 12:32 PM, _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov> wrote:

Thank you! | have attached the PDF version with the updated details for your files.

-Meg

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image002.jpg>
<I--[endif]-->Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager 1

South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Phanes <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 9:35 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Meg :The windows were installed before July 1,2024. | have modified the purpose
to moisture control and a sprinkler system. A vault may be needed
to deliver the required water amount for the sprinklers .

| have attached a modified spreadsheet with this purpose and the same $35,000
dollar amount.

All information is true and accurate.

Phanes L. Barno Il
Treasurer


mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
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Omegas of Spartanburg Inc

pbarnowater@hotmail.com

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:32 AM
To: 'Phanes' <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections
Hey Phanes,
| wanted to check before moving forward.

Were the windows paid for prior to July 1, 20247 If they were then you will need to
update your budget section to remove that line item. If they were paid for on or after
July 1, 2024, then | can move the form forward.

-Meg

<I--[if lvml]-->
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<I--[endif]-->Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I1

South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Phanes <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 12:16 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Meg : Received your email.

Thank you for the explanations and update where we are in the process.
Phanes Barno llI

Treasurer

Omegas of Spartanburg Inc

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 11:59 AM

To: 'Phanes' <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Cc: Bernard Wheeler <rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com>; STO - Appropriated
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Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Hey Phanes,

Thank youl!

It will now go through an internal review. If there are any questions, we reach out to
you. If there are no questions and it is approved, then it gets processed into our
accounting system for payment. Once the CG’s Office approved the payment, it goes
out to you, and | will send an email to let you know how you should see the funds
coming to you as well as your next steps for quarterly reporting.

These funds can cover expensed that occurred from July 1, 2024, going forward. Were
the windows done during that time frame? If they were then you are good to keep the
request form as is. If the expense occurred prior to that time frame then you will want
to update you budget section.

-Meg

From: Phanes <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 10:43 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>; Bernard Wheeler

<rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com>; Phanes <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Subject: Re: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Meg | see the mistake i made was | adjusted the roof up based on quotes we
received but did not adjust other numbers down.

The attached file balances to the appropriated award amount of $452,000
dollars.

All information provided is true and accurate.
When should we expect the funds to be released?

Can we reimburse our operation account for the new windows we installed that
was listed on the budget presented with our grant request January 20247?

Thank you

Phanes L. Barno lll
Treasurer

Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
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Thank you
Phanes L. Barno Ill

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 11:44 AM

To: 'pbarnowater@hotmail.com' <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>;
rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com <rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Hey Phanes,

| have updated the document with the information you sent in the word document. |
noticed that the budget column was not adding all of your lines together, so | fixed that
as well.

It looks like you will need to update your budget because it is currently over budget by
$35,000. We understand that the project might cost more than what was awarded, but
we only need to know about the amount that was awarded. Once you update the
budget so that it matches the award, please sign the document and send it back to me.

-Meg

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image003.jpg>
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

From: Phanes < >

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 11:05 AM

To: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Every time | attempted to input data it changed the attachment to another
attachment.

| could see the corrected vendor number but would not update to the form.

Thats why i did a word document.
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Thank you
Phanes
pbarnowater@hotmail.com

<20 Omegas of Spartanburg - Uplift Center Renovations Original
Submission.pdf>
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From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: "Phanes"

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Date: Friday, November 8, 2024 12:32:15 PM

Attachments: 20 Omeagas of Spartanburg - Uplift Center Renovations Original Submission.pdf

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

Meg :The windows were installed before July 1,2024. | have modified the purpose to moisture
control and a sprinkler system. A vault may be needed
to deliver the required water amount for the sprinklers .

| have attached a modified spreadsheet with this purpose and the same $35,000 dollar
amount.

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
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State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This

form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this

form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.

0 butio ormatio
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$452,000.00 (X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Building Renovation
Entity Name Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Contact Name |Phanes L. Barno lll
Address PO Box 1642 Position/Title |Treasurer
City/State/Zip Spartanburg,S C 29304 Telephone 864-680-6054
Website Email pbarnowater@hotmail.com
Tax 1D # 384128657
Entity Type Nonprofit Organization Name Bernard Wheeler
Vendor # 7000362720 Position/Title |President
Link to Search Vendor Number Telephone 864-415-4038
Email rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com
Description Budget Explanation
New Roof $40,000.00| Roof OId
New Flooring and bathroom remodel toilet countertop urinal plumbing $85,000.00|Floors old and floor needs leveling
Painting $30,000.00|18 rooms need painting
Fencing $15,000.00|Fencing 20 years old not secure
Interior Lighting and Electrical Modenization $90,000.00|Lights and electrical upgrade needed and more outlights
Exterior Doors and Insulation $67,500.00|No insulation
Architect Planning and Project Management $35,000.00|Project Management to get quality work
French Drain/Gutters/Sprinkler System $35,000.00|Control Moisture Basement/Fire Protection
Landscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems $54,500.00 | Heating System not cooling /tree cutting needed/no landscaping
Grand Total| $452,000.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:

Mentor progam to meet safely in building. Ages 8 to 15. Fund Raising to provide college scholarships. $12,000 dollars to 6 scholars in 2024. 6,000.00 dollars to 6 scholars in 2023. Allow other
non profits to meet at low cost or no cost. Staging area for food giveaway. Educational meetings on healthcare. Blood Drive.

Organization Certifications

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

Phanes L. Barno Ill Treasurer
Organization Signature Title

Phanes L. Barno Ill October 4,2024
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2025.
5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act.
6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.
*

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name

*The undersigned is Signing on behalf of the Office of the State This packet has been reviewed and is ready for approval and payment.
Treasurer (STO) and the State Treasurer. Note that STO is not
an agency as defined by Executive Order 2022-19 and
therefore, is not subject to the requirements therein.

Reviewed by:

Reviewed by:
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Were the windows paid for prior to July 1, 20247 If they were then you will need to update your
budget section to remove that line item. If they were paid for on or after July 1, 2024, then | can
move the form forward.

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
Phanes Barno |l

Treasurer

Omegas of Spartanburg Inc

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 11:59 AM

To: 'Phanes' <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Cc: Bernard Wheeler <rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com>; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Hey Phanes,
Thank you!

It will now go through an internal review. If there are any questions, we reach out to you. If there are
no questions and it is approved, then it gets processed into our accounting system for payment.
Once the CG’s Office approved the payment, it goes out to you, and | will send an email to let you
know how you should see the funds coming to you as well as your next steps for quarterly reporting.

These funds can cover expensed that occurred from July 1, 2024, going forward. Were the windows
done during that time frame? If they were then you are good to keep the request form as is. If the
expense occurred prior to that time frame then you will want to update you budget section.
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

Meg | see the mistake i made was | adjusted the roof up based on quotes we received but did
not adjust other numbers down.
The attached file balances to the appropriated award amount of $452,000 dollars.

All information provided is true and accurate.
When should we expect the funds to be released?

Can we reimburse our operation account for the new windows we installed that was listed on
the budget presented with our grant request January 20247

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

| have updated the document with the information you sent in the word document. | noticed that
the budget column was not adding all of your lines together, so | fixed that as well.

It looks like you will need to update your budget because it is currently over budget by $35,000. We
understand that the project might cost more than what was awarded, but we only need to know
about the amount that was awarded. Once you update the budget so that it matches the award,
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please sign the document and send it back to me.
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

Every time | attempted to input data it changed the attachment to another attachment.
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
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 9:37:44 AM
Attachments: STO Appropriation Grant No 2 Nov 6 2024.xIsx

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
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Sheet1

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

		$452,000.00		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer				Building Renovation

		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		Omegas of Spartanburg Inc						Contact Name		Phanes L. Barno III

		Address		PO Box 1642						Position/Title		Treasurer

		City/State/Zip		Spartanburg,S C 29304						Telephone		864-680-6054

		Website								Email		pbarnowater@hotmail.com

		Tax ID #		38-4128657						Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Nonprofit Organization						Name		Bernard Wheeler

		Vendor #		7000 362720						Position/Title		President

				Link to Search Vendor Number						Telephone		864-415-4038

										Email		rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com

		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description								Budget		Explanation

		New Roof								$40,000.00		 Roof Old

		New Flooring and bathroom remodel toilet countertop urinal plumbing								$85,000.00		Floors old and floor needs leveling

		Painting								$30,000.00		18 rooms need painting

		Fencing								$15,000.00		Fencing 20 years old not secure

		Interior Lighting and Electrical Modenization								$90,000.00		Lights and electrical upgrade needed and more outlights

		Exterior Doors and Insulation								$67,500.00		No  insulation

		Architect Planning and Project Management 								$35,000.00		Project Management to get quality work

		French Drain/Gutters/Sprinkler System								$35,000.00		Control Moisture  Basement/Fire Protection

		Lan dscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems								$54,500.00		Heating System not cooling /tree  cutting needed/no landscaping

		Grand Total								$452,000.00

		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:

		Mentor progam to meet safely in building. Ages 8 to 15.  Fund Raising to provide college scholarships. $12,000 dollars to 6 scholars in 2024. 6,000.00 dollars to 6 scholars in 2023. Allow other non profits to meet at low cost or no cost. Staging area for food giveaway. Educational meetings on healthcare. Blood Drive. 

		Organization Certifications

		1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2)  Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3)  Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4)  Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

		Phanes L. Barno III						Treasurer

		Organization Signature						Title

		Phanes L. Barno III						October 4,2024

		Printed Name						Date

		Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

		1)  State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act.
2)  State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3)  State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2025.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.

						*

		Agency Head Signature						Date

		Printed Name

		*The undersigned is signing on behalf of the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) and the State Treasurer. Note that STO is not an agency as defined by Executive Order 2022-19 and therefore, is not subject to the requirements therein.								This packet has been reviewed and is ready for approval and payment.

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

Cc: Bernard Wheeler <rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com>; STO - Appropriated Contributions
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

803-734-2658|STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

From: Phanes <>

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

Amount State Agency Providing - Purpose
$452,000.00 X220 - Aid to Subdivisiol Building Renovation

Organization Information Organization Contact Information
Entity Name Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Contact Name Phanes L. Barno lll
Address PO Box 1642 Position/Title Treasurer
City/State/Zip Spartanburg,S C 29304 Telephone 864-680-6054
Website Email pbarnowater@hotmail.com
Tax ID # 38-4128657 Secondary Organization Contact Information
Entity Type  Nonprofit Organization Name Bernard Wheeler
Vendor # 7000 362720 Position/Title President

Link to Search Vendor Number Telephone 864-415-4038

Email rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com

Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

Description Budget

New Roof $40,000.00
New Flooring and bathroom remodel toilet count: $85,000.00
Painting $30,000.00
Fencing $15,000.00
Interior Lighting and Electrical Modenization $90,000.00
Exterior Doors and Insulation $67,500.00
Architect Planning and Project Management $35,000.00
French Drain/Gutters/Sprinkler System $35,000.00
Lan dscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling $54,500.00
Grand Total $452,000.00

Explanation

Roof Old

Floors old and floor needs leveling
18 rooms need painting

Fencing 20 years old not secure
Lights and electrical upgrade need
No insulation

Project Management to get qualit
Control Moisture Basement/Fire |
Heating System not cooling /tree

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:
Mentor progam to meet safely in building. Ages 8 to 15. Fund Raising to provide college scholarships. $1

Organization Certifications



Organization
hereby gives
assurance
that no
person shall,
upon the
grounds of
race, creed,
color, or
national
origin, be
excluded
from
participation
in, be denied
the benefit
of, or be
otherwise
subjected to
discriminatio
n under any
program or
activity for
which this
organization
is
responsible.

Phanes L. Barno Il Treasurer
Organization Signature Title

Phanes L. Barno lll October 4,2024
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution



Agency
certifies that
the planned
expenditure
aligns with
the Agency's
mission
and/or the
purpose
specified in
the
appropriatio
ns act.

2) State
Agency
certifies that
the
Organization
has set forth
a public
purpose to
be served
through
receipt of the
expenditure.
3) State
Agency

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name
*The undersigned is signing on behalf of the Offici This packet has been reviewed and is ready for approy
Reviewed by:

Reviewed by:



12,000 dollars to 6 scholars in 2024. 6,000.00 dollars to 6 scholars in 2023. Allow other non profits to me



ret at low cost or no cost. Staging area for food giveaway. Educational meetings on healthcare. Blood Dr



ive.



From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: "Phanes"

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:32:14 AM

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
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2024 12:15:56 PM

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
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| could see the corrected vendor number but would not update to the form
Thats why i did a word document.

Thank you
Phanes

pbarnowater@hotmail.com
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From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: "Phanes"

Cc: Bernard Wheeler; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2024 11:59:27 AM

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

Cc: Romaniello, Meq; Bernard Wheeler; Phanes

Subject: Re: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 10:45:45 AM

Attachments: Copy of FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form update - Copy (1).xlsx

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
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Disbursement Request

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.





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

		Vendor #		7000362720						Position/Title		President

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

		New Windows Reimbursement								$35,000.00		New Windows installed before earmark

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





https://apps.sceis.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/supplierSearch.do

Sheet1

		County

		Municpality

		Nonprofit Organization

		Other

		Private Entity

		School District

		Special Purpose District

		State Agency





Governing Board and Executive

		Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

		Members of Your Organization's Governing Board

		Name		Board Position, if applicable

		Bernard Wheeler		President

		C Tyrone Gilmore		Vice President

		Titus Miller		Secretary

		Phanes Barno III		Treasurer





































		Your Organization's Executive Officer

		Name		Title

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
Entity Name Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Contact Name |Phanes L. Barno llI
Address PO Box 1642 Position/Title [Treasurer
City/State/Zip Spartanburg,S C 29304 Telephone 864-680-6054
Website Email pbarnowater@hotmail.com
Tax D # 384128657
Entity Type Nonprofit Organization Name Bernard Wheeler
Vendor # 7000362720 Position/Title [President
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
Painting $30,000.00{18 rooms need painting
Fencing $15,000.00|Fencing 20 years old not secure
Interior Lighting and Electrical Modenization $90,000.00|Lights and electrical upgrade needed and more outlights
Exterior Doors and Insulation $67,500.00|No insulation
Architect Planning and Project Management $35,000.00 | Project Management to get quality work
New Windows Reimbursement $35,000.00|New Windows installed before earmark
Lan dscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems $54,500.00 | Heating System not cooling /tree cutting needed/no landscaping

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

*The undersigned is signing on behalf of the Office of the State This packet has been reviewed and is ready for approval and payment.
Treasurer (STO) and the State Treasurer. Note that STO is not ¢ iewed by:
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
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if

applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

Members of Your Organization's Governing Board
Board Position, if applicable

Name

Bernard Wheeler [President
C Tyrone Gilmore|Vice President

Titus Miller|Secretary

Phanes Barno lll|Treasurer

Your Organization's Executive Officer

Name Title

Bernard Wheeler|President




From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: "pbarnowater@hotmail.com”

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions; rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com

Subject: RE: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections

Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 11:44:33 AM

Attachments: Copy of FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form update - Copy.xIsx
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

		Lan dscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems								$89,500.00

		Grand Total								$487,000.00



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
Lan dscaping/Tree Cutting/ 2 Heating and cooling Systems $89,500.00

Grand Total| $487,000.00

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

To: Romaniello, Meqg; Bernard Wheeler; Phanes
Subject: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Contributions Fy 2024-2025
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 10:46:06 AM

Meg where are we in the process for receiving funds for the Appropriated Contributions FY
24-257

We have published a request for proposals in the Spartanburg Herald Journal in the legal
section of the classified ads to solicit bidders for the renovation project.

Additionally, on our original request we requested funds to reimburse our operations account
for new windows we installed in the building. We listed that as a line item which was approved
in the appropriated contribution total. | wanted to verify we can reimburse our operations
account that amount which was listed as $35,000 dollars. This amount was listed on the
budget we originally emailed you. We are in the process of planning for our budget year.

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

To: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Corrections
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 11:04:49 AM

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
October 24, 2024
Corrections Requested

Vendor Number 7000 36 27 20

Executive Board

Bernard Wheeler President
C Tyrone Gilmore Vice President
Titus Miller Secretary
Phanes Barno Il Treasurer

Could not get information into form.

Thank you
Phanes Barno Il

pbarnowater@hotmail.com



From: Phanes

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Re: [External] Fw: Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Funds FY 24-25
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 3:42:08 PM

Attachments: image008.png

image009.png
image010.png
image011.png

How do | access the file to make the changes. Where is the covering board located? The
certification section is where

Thank you

Phanes Barno

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 23, 2024, at 11:49 AM, _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov> wrote:

Hi Phanes,

| wanted to reach out to check on the status of the updated form.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

-Meg

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image001.jpg>
<!I--[endif]-->Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I1

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Phanes <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Fw: Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Funds FY 24-25

Thank you Phanes!

| did a quick review and noticed a few areas that need to be updated.
e The vendor number should be your 7000* number from the vendor search.


mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

Orga n Information

Entity Name __|Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Address PO Box 1642
City/State/Zip_|spartanburgs C 29304
Website

TaxID# 38-4128657

Entity Type [Nonprofit Organization
vendor# [VN.Omegasso

Tink to Search Vendor Number




South Carolina State Procurement
OMEGAS OF SPARTANBURG INC (SC Vendor Number 7000362720)

Company | Contact | Emergency |Commodities| Contracts | Related
Company Address.

Vendor Number: 7000362720 Outside of U.S.2
SPARTANBURG INC

Minority Status:
Street Address:

Company Phone: (864) 680-6054

Company Fax: ity: SPARTANBURG
South Carolina
29304
1642









1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national
benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization
2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution list
3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing C
4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds

Treasurer
Organization Signature Title
Phanes L. Barno Il October,204

printed Name Date




Since you are a non-profit, you will need to fill out the “Governing Board and
Executive” tab.
e The signature was missing from the “Organization Certifications” section.
o This can be typed in as long as the “signer” is the person sending the
email to STO.

<image008.png>
<image009.png>

<image010.png>

<imageO11l.png>

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

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 4:00 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Phanes <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Subject: [External] Fw: Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Funds FY 24-25

From: Phanes <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:52 PM

Cc: Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Funds FY 24-25

We have attached the spreadsheet budget request forms with the requested
information.


mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
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

We plan to request direct deposit set up for payment.
Thank you

Phanes L. Barno lll

Treasurer

Omegas of Spartanburg Inc

P O Box 1642
Spartanburg, S.C. 29304

pbarnowater@hotmail.com

864-680-6054


mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Phanes
Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions; rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com; omegasofspartanburg@gmail.com
Subject: RE: [External] Fw: Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Funds FY 24-25
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 11:49:27 AM
Attachments: image008.png
image009.pna
image010.pna
image011.png
Hi Phanes,

| wanted to reach out to check on the status of the updated form.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager Il
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

I did a quick review and noticed a few areas that need to be updated.
e The vendor number should be your 7000* number from the vendor search.
e Since you are a non-profit, you will need to fill out the “Governing Board and Executive” tab.
e The signature was missing from the “Organization Certifications” section.
o This can be typed in as long as the “signer” is the person sending the email to STO.

Organization Information

Entity Name Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Address PO Box 1642
City/State/Zip  |Spartanburg,5 C 29304
Website

Tax ID # 38-4128657

Entity Type Monprofit Organization
Vendor # I VN.Omegas30 I

Link to Search Vendor Number



mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com
mailto:omegasofspartanburg@gmail.com

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

Company Contact Emergency | Commodities| Contracts Related

| [ficati Company Address...
Vendor Number: 7000362720 Outside of U.5.? No

Name: OMEGAS OF SPARTANBURG INC

Minority Status:
Street Address:
Company Phone: (864) 680-6054
Company Fax: City: SPARTANBURG
State: South Carolina
Zip Code: 29304
PO Box: 1642
PO Box Zip:

Members of Your Organization's Governing Board
Name Board Position, if

Your Organization's Executive Officer

Name Title

Disbursement Request Governing Board and Executive @ [l




Organization Certifications

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national ¢
benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization
2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution list
3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Ct
4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds

Treasurer
Organization Signature Title
Phanes L. Barno 111 October 4,2024
Printed Mame Date

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

We have attached the spreadsheet budget request forms with the requested information.
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

Subject: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc -Direct Deposit sign up
Date: Friday, October 11, 2024 9:20:26 AM

Meg we have completed the sign up for ACH direct deposit today, Friday October 11,2024.
Thank you for your email with the procurement instructions.

The bank receiving the funds is United Community Bank with the last 4 numbers of the
account being 3610.

Phanes Barno

Treasurer

Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
pbarnowater@hotmail.com
864-680-6054

PS: Sorry to hear about the loss of your father. Try to remember all the good memories y'all
shared. It's ok to grieve, it's ok to smile and it's ok to laugh.


mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Phanes

Subject: Signing up for direct deposit

Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:31:00 PM
Hi Phanes,

| wanted to send you details on how to sign up for direct deposit.

You will need to go to procurement.sc.gov. Under the Doing Business With Us section, click on
Vendor Registration and then select Enroll in ACH Payments.

Below is a link that has additional details if you need them.

https://treasurer.sc.gov/what-we-do/for-businesses/electronic-payment-information/

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
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:19:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
imaae003.pna
image004.png

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

Tax ID# 35-4128657

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

| ificati Company Address...
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

Disbursement Request Governing Board and Executive ®

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

Organization Signature

Phanes L. Barnao [l

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

October 4,2024

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

To: Baker, Katrina

Cc: Romaniello, Meg

Subject: Fw: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Funds FY 24-25
Date: Monday, October 7, 2024 11:03:34 AM

Request for help to set up direct deposit for Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Funds
FY 24-25

Thank you

Phanes Barno

Treasurer

Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Vendor# VN.Omegas90

pbarnowater@hotmail.com
864-680-6054

From: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Phanes <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>

Subject: Automatic reply: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Funds FY 24-25

Hello,

I am currently out of the office until Tuesday, October 8th due to the loss of my father. If you have
an immediate need, please contact Marissa Evans at Marissa.Fvans@sto.sc.gov.

For Depository questions/concerns:

Katrina Baker at 803-734-2669 or Katrina.Baker@sto.sc.gov

For Earmarked Appropriation questions/concerns:
STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

Otherwise, | will get back to you as soon as | am able to upon my return.
Thank you,

Meg


mailto:pbarnowater@hotmail.com
mailto:Katrina.Baker@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Marissa.Evans@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Katrina.Baker@sto.sc.gov

From: Baker, Katrina

To: Romaniello, Meg

Subject: FW: [External] Voice Message from SANDRA BARNO (864-680-6054 ) on 10/7/24 10:51 AM for 8037342669
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 9:18:24 AM

Attachments: 8646806054-100724-105143-8037342669-1136887-1.wav

Katrina S. Baker | Program Manager
Office of the State Treasurer

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building
Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2669

Katrina.Baker@sto.sc.gov

From: giSTT Message <giSTT@mutaresoftware.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 10:53 AM

To: Baker, Katrina <katrina.baker@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Voice Message from SANDRA BARNO (864-680-6054 ) on 10/7/24 10:51 AM for
8037342669

Voice Message from SANDRA BARNO (864-680-6054 ) on 10/7/24 10:51 AM
(57 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Good morning, Katrina. | was referred to you by Meg Romanilla at the Treasurer's Office.

I'm with Omega's and Spartan Bird. My name is Famous Barna. I'm the Treasurer of

BARN. We've gotten appropriated funds for fiscal year 24-25 and | wanted to get set up for
==a direct deposit. And she referred me to you as for a direct deposit. That's why | was =

calling. | may also shoot you an email. My telephone number, 864-680-6054. As | stated

earlier, | was referred by Meg Romanilla. She's out apparently with a death. I'd appreciate

a call back so | can get set up for a direct deposit. Thank you."


mailto:Katrina.Baker@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Katrina.Baker@sto.sc.gov


—=There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.




From: Phanes

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Phanes

Subject: [External] Fw: Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Appropriated Funds FY 24-25

Date: Friday, October 4, 2024 4:00:48 PM

Attachments: EY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form update - Copy.xIsx

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

		Vendor #		VN.Omegas90						Position/Title		President

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

		New Windows Reimbursement								$35,000.oo 		New Windows installed before earmark

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
Vendor # VN.Omegas90 Position/Title |President
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
New Windows Reimbursement $35,000.00 New Windows installed before earmark
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

Name Board Position, if applicable

Your Organization's Executive Officer
Name Title










From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Phanes

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions; rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com; omegasofspartanbur mail.com
Subject: RE: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc State Appropriated Contributions

Date: Monday, September 30, 2024 3:21:23 PM

Attachments: EY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet.msqg

Hello Phanes,

Attached is the email | sent to Bernard and the email he provided for the organization.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 6:33 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc State Appropriated Contributions

Meg :
This is Phanes Barno, the Treasurer for Omegas of Spartanburg..

| do not see on line forms to fill out to request our appropriated funds for renovation of our
building.

Do | just send everything in an email with attachments?
Please help.

Thank you

Phanes Barno

Treasurer Omegas of Spartanburg Inc

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

FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

		From

		_STO - Appropriated Contributions

		To

		rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com; omegasofspartanburg@gmail.com

		Cc

		_STO - Appropriated Contributions

		Recipients

		rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com; omegasofspartanburg@gmail.com; STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov



Hello, 



 



The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. I have attached 2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first. There you will find important information regarding FY 2024-2025 reporting requirements and guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form. In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered with the Secretary of State’s (“SOS”) Office and as a vendor with the State of South Carolina. Details on how to register with the SOS and as a vendor will be included in the attached letter. The registration with the SOS is required per Proviso 118.20.D, but it does not apply to governmental entities or entities created by statute. 



All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address listed below.



 



STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov



 



In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the information will be available on our website.



 



https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparency/



 



If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.



 



Thank you,



 



-Meg



 



 



Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II



South Carolina Treasurer’s Office



1200 Senate Street, Suite 214



Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201



803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov



 





STO  Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - Omegas of Spartanburg - Uplift Center Renovations.pdf

September 10, 2024
Bernard Wheeler
Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
312 N. Dean Street
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306

RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 24-25 Reporting Requirements

Dear Bernard Wheeler:

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government
to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO)

reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the
funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization.

Organization receiving appropriated funds: Amount
Omegas of Spartanburg - Uplift Center Renovations $452,000.00

Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In
addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the
State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.)

Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds. This initial
report, along with other information as detailed within the instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO
prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must complete quarterly spending reports
until funds are fully expended. The quarterly report template will be provided at a future date. Your submissions
will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and
Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order
2022-19, any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by
Proviso 117.21 will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website.

Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State. If you
are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this
required task. Once registered, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO.

In accordance with Proviso 118.20.D, funds shall not be disbursed until verification that receiver's organization
is registered as a business, nonprofit, or charitable organization with the South Carolina Secretary of State's office
(SOS). This requirement does not apply to governmental entities or entities created by statute. If your organization
has not registered or obtained an exemption from the SC SOS’s office, please follow the link below to complete
registration or to request a registration exemption.

Before You File Online | SC Secretary of State

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management
at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager 11
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201




https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration
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SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURE
APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

INSTRUCTIONS

The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO)
with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21
mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the
contribution specific information.

The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations
Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your
organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If
your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete
separate forms and reports for each project.

The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being
dispersed.

The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds.
Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2025, the organization must continue to provide a
quarterly report until completion.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 10/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared
to the appropriated funds provided by STO.

Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities
(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions)

Proviso 117.21 requires the following:

e The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan
of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit
are filed with the appropriate state agency.

e No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice
discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

e After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

e After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how
the funds were spent, including an accounting of funds provided to subgrantees and
affiliated non-profits.

e State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the
Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee.




mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov





SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
REQUEST FOR CONTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS
Below are details about the various sections of the disbursement request form and some answers to frequently

asked questions.
e Contribution Information

o Amount
= This amount should match the amount awarded in Proviso 118.20.B.99.
o Purpose

= This should be a very brief explanation (no more than one sentence) of the purpose the
funds will be used for.
e Organization Information
o Website
= Ifyou do not have a website, please leave blank.
o Entity Type
=  Please select one of the options from the drop down rather than typing in this cell.
o Vendor Number
= Ifyou do not know your vendor number, please use the following link to search for it:
https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do
= Ifyou do not have a vendor number, please use the following link:
https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration
e For vendor registration questions and assistance contact the Division of
Procurement Services at 803-737-0600.
e Organization Contact Information and Secondary Organization Contact Information
o Two contacts are required.
o An email address for both contacts is also required.
e Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent.
o Description
= Expenditure descriptions similar to those used in your organization's accounting records
should be used.
o Budget
= [t is normal for these to be estimates since many organizations are not certain the exact
amounts needed for each line item at the start of their projects.
= The total should match the amount listed in the contribution information.
= Even if the total to complete the project is more than what has been awarded, please only
list what the awarded funds will be used toward.
o Explanation
*  When applicable, can be used to provide additional information to categorize
expenditures by program or initiative.
e Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit.
o Explanations typically do not go over the space provided, but if needed, please email
STO.Appropriated.Contributions(@sto.sc.gov.
e Organization Certifications
o The signer for the organization can be whomever the organization chooses to sign. The proviso
does not state who the organization’s signer has to be.
e Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
o Please leave blank. This section is to be completed by STO.
e Governing Board and Executive Tab
o Only needs to be completed by Non-profit Organizations.
o If additional lines are needed, please email STO.Appropriated. Contributions@sto.sc.gov.
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Law Related to Appropriated
Contributions

Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report
Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to
disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization:

1. aplan of how the state funds will be spent and

2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.
The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a
standard form for collecting the information required.

After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the
funds were spent, including an accounting of funds provided to subgrantees and affiliated non-profits.

State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the
House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th.

No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination
against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C.

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article IV, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and
sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch
agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further
defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review
and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms,
updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.

SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit
statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to
nature and function of organization and use of contribution.

Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general
appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal
Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature
and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made
of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget
Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of
the General Assembly upon request.

A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State
Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.








			Law Related to Appropriated Contributions


			SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to nature and function of organization and use of contribution.







FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form_update.xlsx

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


			Amount			State Agency Providing the Contribution						Purpose


						X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer


			Organization Information												Organization Contact Information


			Entity Name												Contact Name


			Address												Position/Title


			City/State/Zip												Telephone


			Website												Email


			Tax ID #												Secondary Organization Contact Information


			Entity Type												Name


			Vendor #												Position/Title


						Link to Search Vendor Number									Telephone


															Email


			Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:


			Description												Budget			Explanation





























			Grand Total												$0.00





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




















			Organization Signature									Title





			Printed Name									Date


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





			Agency Head Signature									Date





			Printed Name


			*The undersigned is signing on behalf of the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) and the State Treasurer. Note that STO is not an agency as defined by Executive Order 2022-19 and therefore, is not subject to the requirements therein.												This packet has been reviewed and is ready for approval and payment.





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


			Name			Board Position, if applicable




































































			Your Organization's Executive Officer


			Name			Title
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From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: rbernardwheelerii@gmail.com; omegasofspartanbur mail.com

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Date: Friday, September 20, 2024 11:50:20 AM

Attachments: STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - Omeagas of Spartanburg - Uplift Center Renovations.pdf

EY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form update.xIsx

Hello,

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State
government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the
State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside
organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. | have attached
2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
There you will find important information regarding FY 2024-2025 reporting requirements and
guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form. In order
for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the Earmarked
Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered with the Secretary of State’s
(“S0OS”) Office and as a vendor with the State of South Carolina. Details on how to register with the
SOS and as a vendor will be included in the attached letter. The registration with the SOS is required
per Proviso 118.20.D, but it does not apply to governmental entities or entities created by statute.
All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address
listed below.

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public
review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the
information will be available on our website.

https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparenc
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

		Entity Name								Contact Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID #								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type								Name

		Vendor #								Position/Title

				Link to Search Vendor Number						Telephone

										Email

		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description								Budget		Explanation



















		Grand Total								$0.00



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
https://sos.sc.gov/before-you-file-online
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
Time Frame | 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4115 7115

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
0 Purpose

= This should be a very brief explanation (no more than one sentence) of the purpose the
funds will be used for.
e Organization Information
0 Website
= If you do not have a website, please leave blank.
o Entity Type
= Please select one of the options from the drop down rather than typing in this cell.
o Vendor Number
= |f you do not know your vendor number, please use the following link to search for it:
https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do
= |f you do not have a vendor number, please use the following link:
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
0 Two contacts are required.
o0 An email address for both contacts is also required.
e Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent.
o Description
= Expenditure descriptions similar to those used in your organization's accounting records
should be used.
0 Budget
= Itis normal for these to be estimates since many organizations are not certain the exact
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
0 Explanation
= When applicable, can be used to provide additional information to categorize
expenditures by program or initiative.
o Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit.
o0 Explanations typically do not go over the space provided, but if needed, please email
STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.
e Organization Certifications
0 The signer for the organization can be whomever the organization chooses to sign. The proviso
does not state who the organization’s signer has to be.
e Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
0 Please leave blank. This section is to be completed by STO.
e Governing Board and Executive Tab
0 Only needs to be completed by Non-profit Organizations.
o If additional lines are needed, please email STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.



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

Entity Name Contact Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax D #
Entity Type Name
Vendor # Position/Title

Link to Search Vendor Number Telephone

Email

Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description Budget Explanation

Grand Total $0.00

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

s Executive Officer

Your Organization
Name Title




From: Phanes

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Romaniello, Meg

Subject: [External] Omegas of Spartanburg Inc State Appropriated Contributions
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 6:32:54 PM

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

From:
To:

aiSTT Message
Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from SANDRA BARNO (864-680-6054 ) on 9/24/24 12:58 PM for 8037342658
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 1:00:18 PM
Attachments: 8646806054-092424-125810-8037342658-1132466-1.wav

Voice Message from SANDRA BARNO (864-680-6054 ) on 9/24/24 12:58 PM
(67 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hello, Meg. This is Finest Bar now with the Omega-Lisratton-Burge Incorporated. I filled
out the application to get the vendor number. | was calling because | want to know whether
| can send you the information you requested in reference to the benefit to the community,
the budget, those kind of things. So you can look those things over so when we get that
vendor number back we won't necessarily have any more delays in getting the grant funds.
My telephone number, 864-680-6054. And my email, P-Barno-B-A-R-N-O, water-w-a-t-e-r
at hotmail.com. My name is Barno. I'm the treasurer of Omega-Lisratton-Burge that's been

awarded the grant. Thank you."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.


mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
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From:
To:

aiSTT Message
Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from SANDRA BARNO (864-680-6054 ) on 9/23/24 4:14 PM for 8037342658
Date: Monday, September 23, 2024 4:16:24 PM
Attachments: 8646806054-092324-161425-8037342658-1132116-1.wav

Voice Message from SANDRA BARNO (864-680-6054 ) on 9/23/24 4:14 PM
(60 second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Good afternoon, this is called, this is famous Barno, B-A-R-N-O. I'm with Omega the
Spartanburg Inc. Bernard Wheeler is the president of the organization. I'm the treasurer.
I've read over this email that was sent to him and | just want to make sure | understand we
have not registered as a vendor with the state yet. And the second thing is it appears that
we need to upload everything to the computer and email it to you. | just want to verify that
information. If you could just give me a call back. I'd appreciate it. Famous Barno, 864-680-
6054 in reference to Omega the Spartanburg. We're receiving appropriated funds. Thank

you.

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




Communication Log

Date: 9/20/24
Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Bernard Wheeler. Mr. Wheeler provided updated email addresses
for Meg to send the enrollment packet to. Meg also provided a brief description of what would be in the

email as well as the forms.



Communication Log

Date: 9/16/24
Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Bernard Wheeler. Meg left a voicemail asking Mr. Wheeler to give
her a call back because she needed his email address to send the packet of details for the FY25 earmark

they had been awarded.



From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: rbernardwheeler@amail.com

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 12:00:46 PM

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
mailto:rbernardwheeler@gmail.com
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
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